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2 June. 1595

Telecommonicabons

Indusay
Cmbudsman

The Hon. Tony Sualey

Chairmean of Counszil ‘cgn’::u::: i

Telecommunicaticns Industry Gmbudamas I s

e PO Box 14

LANCEFIELD 3435

Dear Tony

Mr Brian Purton-Smith

! realised efier our discussion yesterday and afier shezking the file that this is not the first
time Mr Purion-Smith hae writter to yau about his elaim.

For your informatien | enclose copiss of:

(i) lerzer from Mr Purton-Smith to you ¢f 28 December 1986, ettaching a
ietter 1¢ the Minister of 3 Decernber 1996 2ad other attachimnents

(i),  your letter to me of 30 Janusry 1957

-— (iili) 1y responss to you of i3 February {937
Sc far as any perscnal cizioy which Mr Purten-Smith may have, it appears thathe has
taken no sieps atall to propecute e matter since he Jast wrote to you.
Both before end st the time whea the Enfield Peak Pry Lid {Salome Party Hire) martar
; I was settled, the former Deputy Ombtudsraan and I made it eleer that the TTO could do

ittle to gssist him with his persome! ¢isim which | understand {3, in effect. & persanal
injury ¢laim for psin and suffering.

Both the Deputy Ombudsmar. and | were of the view tha! it was nol 2 elaim whieh wis
suiteble {o be submitted io the Arbitration pracess which Telstes had extablished, | /

\ I am ever more sizongly of that view today. In part my pesition has herdensd because of
ihe many probiems and deficiencies in the Arbitraticn process. Secondly, my recoliection
is that in a judgement in 1598 corcerning an Appeal brovght agsinst an Arbitrator's
Awerd by cne COT elzimant, Mr Justice Hooper of the Victorisn Supreme Court case
doubt un whether the Arbitrator had any power o consider 2 'pain and suffering’ ¢claim
under the Arbitration proszdure.,

“.. providing ind:pendeni, juss, isforinad, ipecdy revolution of compiainis.”
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in ny epicion, the only avenue cpen 1o Mr Purton-Smith to pursue his 2laim i through
litigation.

| aiso enciose copies of a letter dated 21 April 1959 from Mr Purter-Smith and of my
reply.

Yours sincerely

JOHN PINNOCK . o
OMBUDSMAN
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